
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 11/30/2011 9:15:55 AM 
To: 'Zafar, Marzia' (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: 

The Fairmont is a nice hotel. You guys will have fun - and it is always dry on the Kona 
Coast. 

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 9:15 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: 

Hi, 

I don't have her home address; I just email her and she check her email, 
close contact with her. 

Redacted keeps in 

We're going to the big island from Dec 14th - 21st and staying at the Fairmont hotel ©, Let me 
check with Brian and Redacte to see what other time works. 

From: Cherry, Brian K fmai 
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 9:12 AM 
To: Zafar, Marzia 
Subject: RE: 

Redacted 
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Redacted 

We will be in Kauai starting Xmas eve and return on New Year's. Does any other time 
work ? 

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 9:04 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: 

Hello, 

Redacted 

Redacted 

How is Sara? 

Are you guys here between X-mas and New Years? We're thinking of another dinner, but this 
time a Holiday dinner. Be nice to Brian and don't make fun of him while he's recovering. 
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From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pqe.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 8:58 AM 
To: Zafar, Marzia 
Subject: 

What is your address ? It is Xmas card season for me.... 
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